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To all to whom these Presents shall come or

(

may Coneern

Greeting: Know Ye, That I, CATHRINE CURTIS,

for and in consideration of the sum of TWo_ Thousand ({2000) Dollars,

schkbumsx fRXXX XX XX XX
lawful money of the United States of America ®XXXXXEZXXXXkXhxk&kprpdBgrxx

the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, have remised, released and forever discharged,

and by these presents do for.....myself, my ........heirs, executors

and administrators, remise, release and forever discharge the said.. Watterson R.
Rothacker and John D. ¥illiams,their

heirs, executors and administrators, of and from all, and all manner of action and actions,
cause and causes of action, suits, debts, dues, sums of money, accounts, reckoning, bonds, bills,
specialties, covenants, contracts, controversies, agreements, promises, variances, trespasses,
damages, judgments, extents, executions, claims and demands whatsoever, in law or in

equity which against .them

b ever had, now ha..ve.or which

my.._heirs, executors or administrators, hereafter
can, shall or may have for, upon or by reason of any matter, cause or thing whatsoever

from the beginning of the world to the day of the date of these presents.

Sealed and delivered in the presence of




#tate nf NEW YORK

County of....New. Yark.........

On this
ally appeared
to me known, and known to me to be the same person described in and who executed the
within instrument and.......c..ccccoueenn.d she

executed the same.

ROTHACKER and
Releane.
Sitifreet,

WILLIAMS,

CATHRINE CURTIS
JOHN T. McGOVERN,
Attorney at law,
No.2 Rect
New York

@anral

WATTERSON R.
JOHN D.
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T all to whom these Presents shall come or

may @Concern

Greeting: Know Ye, That I, CATMRINE CURTIS,

for and in consideration of the sum of . TW¢ Thousand ($2000) Dollars,

.t ... Xixdbwoex (ke xxx XX XXX X
lawful money of the United States of America ®XXXXXXXXXXRXREXEPEMBEXX

and other valuable considerations, to me in hand paild by
TPatterson R. Rothacker and John D. Williems,

the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, have remised, released and forever discharged,

and by these presents do for.... myselfs my. heirs, executors

and administrators, remise, release and forever discharge the said.. ¥&tterson R,
Rothacker and John L. Tilliams,their

heirs, executors and administrators, of and from all, and all manner of action and actions,
cause and causes of action, suits, debts, dues, sums of money, accounts, reckoning, bonds, bills,
specialties, covenants, contracts, controversies, agreements, promises, variances, trespasses,

damages, judgments, extents, executions, claims and demands whatsoever, in law or in

equity which against _th.em

I ever had, now ha..ve._or which

my...heirs, executors or administrators, hereafter

can, shall or may have for, upon or by reason of any matter, cause or thing whatsoever

from the beginning of the world to the day of the date of these presents.

n Mitnpﬁz thrP[]f, X ... have hereunto set. m§y ___ _hand and seal
the day of April, in the year one

Sealed and delivered in the presence of




State nf WEW YORK

County of.... Wew York..........

On this
ally appeared
to me known, and known to me to be the same person described in and who executed the
within instrument and.........cccccoooni ahe

executed the same.

‘treet,

8
T e

Releasnp.

*,

JOHN! T. HeGOVERN,

Attorney at law,

Bo.Z Rec
New York

General

CATHRINI CURTIS
WATTERSCON R. RUTHACKER and

JOHK . SILLIAMS,




SUPREME COURT

: NEW YORK COUNTY

CATHRINE CURTIS,
Plaintiff,

-against-

STIPULATION

WATTERSON R. ROTHACKER and JOHN :
D. WILLIAMS,

Defendants.'

It 1s hereby and herein stipulated between

' the plaintiff and the defendants herein, that the above
| entitled action be settled as follows:

I. The plaintiff, upon the signing and
| sealing of this instrument, will receive from the defendantﬁ
' the sum of Two Thousand ($2000) Dollars, the receipt whereofl
| 1s hereby acknowledged, and at the same time the plaintiff
glves to the defendants a general release on any and all

. causes of actlon named by the plaintiff against the

| defendants 1n thls action, the receipt of whilch general

;'release 1s hereby acknowledged by the defendants. It 1s
| understood, however, that the aforesaid general release is
given only in the event the other conditions of this agree-
ment are carried out by the defendants or their representa-
| tives herein.
II. The defendant Williams agrees that im-

' medlately upon the execution of this agreement he will pro-

‘cure for the plaintiff from the defendant Rothacker the
ﬁmotion picture rights of A. Conan Doyle's story "The Lost
f‘: World" for a sum not to exceed Thirty Thousand ($30,000)
ﬁDollars and that he will procure and furnish the smount

| necessary to pay for such motion picture rights. To this

| amount shall be added the sum of Eighteen Thousand Five




Hundred ($18,500) Dollars and interest referred to in

| Paragraph "VI" hereof and the aggregate shall be the cost
;of procuring said motion picture rights. In saicd agreementi
| the defendant Rothacker is to guarantee the plaintiff and/ori
her representatives against any litigation which may take
Iplace in connection with the use of the pre-historic animal
| manikins, which manikins will be used in the making of the

picture, "The Lost World". Said defendant Williems ig to

immediately make arrangements for the signing of the agree- g
ment aforesaid.

III. The defendant Willliams isto immediate
| ly obtain sufficient finances for the production of the
:Ipicture, "The Lost World", and an agreement with the financi&l
| interests is to be made, whereby the financial interests are
to receive the return of their money and fifty percent
(50%) of the profits of said picture, the other fifty percen
| (50%) to go to the plaintiff.

IV.. The defendant Williams i1s to immediate+

| ly obtain a distribution contract for the picture, "The Lm't{

'World", from the Ritz Pictures Corporation on a distribution[
| basis of 65/35.
V. In all the agreements which will be

made, as herein alleged, the production of the picture,

' "The Lost World", is to be a Cathrine Curtis Production and
;the plaintiff 1s to have entire charge of the management of
ithis production and any and all publicity on said production
shall be to this effect. The plaintiff and the defendant
|Williams, however, are to immed ately agree in the selec-
ition of a director of said picture and upon the final endorse
;ment of the scenario and continuity of said picture.

VI. From the first finances which shall be

received for the production of the picture, "The Lost World",

| the plaintiff is to receive the sum of Eighteen Thousand

-




Five Hundred ($18,500) Dollers, with interest, said sum

of Eighteen Thousand #ive Hundred ({18,500) Dollers being

reimbursement to her of the sum previously peid by the

pleintiff to the defendant Rothacker, the interest being
computed from the date or detes of the payments made by the
plaeintiff or her assignor to the defendant Rothacker to the
date when the money is returned to the plaintiff herein.
This money together with the sum of Two Thousand ($2,000)
Dollaers which the pleintiff is to receive upon the signing

of this stipuletion is to be made payable to the order of

Cathrine Curtis, plaintiff and is to be paid to the said
or to her ettorney, John T. McGovern, 2 Rector St.
Cathrine Curtis at the Vanderbilt Hotel,/Borough of Menhatten,

City of New York. The aforesaid sum of Eighteen Thousand

Pive Hundred ($l€,600) Dollars and interest are to be added

to the cost of the purchase price of the story rights and

charged to General Production Costs.

VII. Immediately upon the entry and signing of

all the agreements specified in this stipulation, this action
is to be discontinued without costs ageinst either party and

without further notice and, if necessary, the attorney for the

pleintiff, upon receiving word from the plaintiff that ell of'
the agreementa have been satisfactorily entered into ae pro-

vided herein, shell give to the attorneys for the defendants

e separate stipulation to this effect.
Dated, New York, April 26th, 1923.

Plaintiff in pereon.

® 060600006060 0000000000000 00

Attorney for Pleintiff.

0. 000 05 06 0080000000 e ® 0 s 000 © © 80 0600380002000 806000000000

Defendant in pereoﬁ Attorney for Defendant,
Rothacker

070 .0, 0 ¢ 0 0005 O GFOTOG 00 0 00000 oo ® 0 000000 0060 000 00090000000 0

Defendant in person. Attorney for Defendant,
Williams




CITY, COUNTY AND STATE OF NEW YORK : SS.:

On this day of April, 1923, befare
me personally appeared CATHRINE CURTIS, WATTERSON R.
ROTHACKER and JOHN D. WILLIAMS, to me known and known to

me to be the persons mentioned and described in, and who

duly and severally executed the foregoing instrument,

and they duly and severally acknowledged to me that they

executed the same.




r
this day duly®iled and entered in the office of

o thi-. Clerk of

Dated New York,

JOHN T. McGOVERN,
Attorney for......... .. o e NN

2 Rector Street,
New York, N. Y.

CATHRINE CURTIS,
PlaintilFE,
-against-
WATTERSON R. ROTHACKER and
JOHN D. WILLIAMS,

Defendants.

o2l EYANEA T 0 N

JOHN T. McGOVERN,

Alttorney for‘,,Plaintiff o Rl " .

No. 2 RECTOR STREET
NEW YORK, N. VY.

Due and timely service of a copy of within

is hereby admitted.




| SUPREME COURT : NEW YORK COUNTY

----”-----------.X

CATHRINE CURTIS, H
Plaintiff, :

~against- : STIPULATION

| WATTERSON R. ROTHACKER and JOHN
| D. WILLIAMS,

Defendants .

-------‘--------J

It 1s hereby and herein stipulated between
| the plaintiff and the defendants herein, that the above

| entitled action be settled as follows:

I. The plaintiff, upon the signing and

| sealing of this instrument, will receive from the defendants
| the sum of Two Thousand ($2000) Dollars, the receipt whereaf|
| i8 hereby acknowledged, and at the same time the plaintiff

| gives to the defendante a general release on any and all

causes of action named by the plaintiff against the

| release 18 hereby acknowledged by the defendants, It is

|
i defendants in this action, the receipt of which general ‘
|
[

' understood, however, that the aforesaid general release is

| glven only in the event the other c¢onditions of this agree-

| ment are carried out by the defendante or their representa-
| tives herein.

II. The defendant Williams agrees that im-
;mediately upon the execution of this agreement he will pro-

| oure for the plaintiff from the defendant Rothacker the

| motion picture rights of A. Conan Doyle's story "The Lost

';World" for a sum not to exceed Thirty Thousand ($30,000)

Dollars and that he will procure and furnish the amount
necessary to pay for such motion pioture rights. To this

| amount shall be added the eum of Eighteen Thousand Five




' Hundred ($18,500) Dollars and interest referred to in

| Paragraph "VI" hereof and the aggregate shall be the cost

| of procuring said motion picture rights. In said agreement

: the defendant Rothacker is to guarantee the plaintiff and/or|

| her representatives against any litigation which may take i
place in connection with the use of the pre-historic animal

f;manikins, which manikins will be used in the making of the

| picture, "The Lost World". Said defendant Williams is to

| immediately make arrangements for the signing of the agree-

| ment aforesaid.

EET The defendant Williams isto immedi ate

fly obtain sufficient finances for the production of the |
:Ipicture, "The Lost World", and an agreement with the financi&l
| interests is to be made, whereby the financial interests are|

f to receive the return of their money and fifty percent

| (50%) of thme profits of saié picture, the other fifty percen

| (50%) to go to the plaintiff.
Iv. The defendant Williams is to immediate:

|
|
|
| 1y obtain a distribution contract for the picture, "The L& t

| .

World", from the Ritz Pictures Corporation on a distribution[
lbasis of 65/35. |
| V. In all the agreements which will be
Jmade, as herein alleged, the production of the picture,
:"The Lost World", is to be a Cathrine Curtis Production and
| the plaintiff is to have entire charge of the management of
;this production and any and all publicity on said production‘
| shall be to this effect. The plaintiff and the defendant
'Williams, however, are to immedl ately agree in the selec-
;tion of a director of said picture and upon the final endorsg-

|
'ment of the scenario and continuity of said picture.

| VI. From the first finances which shall be
|received for the production of the picture, "The Lost World",

‘the plaintiff is to receive the sum of Eighteen Thousand

-0




five Hundred ($16,500) Dollers, with interest, said sum

of Eighteen Thousand #ive Hundred (§1&,500) Dollars being
reimbursement to her of the sum previously paid by the
pleintiff to the defendant Rothacker, the interest being
computed from the date or dates of the payments made by the
plaintiff or her assignor to the defendant Rothacker to the
date when the money ie returned to the pleintiff herein.
This money together with the sum of Two Thousand (§2,000)
Dollers which the pleintiff is to receive upon the signing
of this stipulation is to be made payable to the order of
Cathrine Curtis, plaintiff end is to be paid to the said

or to her attorney, John T. McGovern, 2 Rector St.
Cathrine Curtis at the Venderbilt Hotel,/Borough of Menhatten,
City of New York. The aforeseid sum of Eighteen Thousand
Pive Hundred ($1€,500) Dollers and interest are to be added
to the coat of the purchase price of the etqry rights and

charged to Generel Production Costs.

VII. Immediately upon the entry and signing of
all the agreements specified in this stipulation, this action
is to be discontinued without coests ageinat either party and
without further notice and, if necessary, the attorney for the
plaintiff, upon receiving word from the plaintiff that all of
the agreements heve been satisfectorily entered into ae& pro-
vided herein, shell give to the attorneys for the defendants
e separate stipulation to this effect.

Dated, New York, April 26th, 1923.

® © 0 @ 0 s 06000 000 000000 000 0 0 0 o0 ® ¢ ¢ 0 00 0 0 8 000 00 00 0 s 00 0P

Plaintiff in pereon. Attorney for Plaintiff.)

Lefendent in pereon Attoéney for Defendant,
Rothacker

Defendent in person. Attorney for Defendent,

Williams




CITY, COUNTY AND STATE OF NEW YORK : SS.:

On this day of April, 1923, before
me personally appeared CATHRINE CURTIS, WATTERSON R.
ROTHACKER and JOHN D. WILLIAMS, to me known and known to

me to be the persons mentioned and described in, and who

duly and severally executed the foregoing instrument,

and they duly and severally acknowledged to me that they

executed the same.




Fake nntied thak the-withidiaa Qlﬂ urt

copy  of P L R g

in within entifled ...
4

tigs day duly®led and entered in the office of
" 0% Clagl of CATHRINE CURTIS,

Dated New York, . Plaintiff,

JOHN T. McGOVERN, -against-

Altorney for - WATTERSON R. ROTHACKER and

2 Rector Street, JOHN D. WILLIANS,

New York, N. Y.
Defendants.

ST I PUSE AT EO N

JOHN T. McGOVERN,
Attorney for Plaintiff,

No. 2 RECTOR STREET
NEW VORK, N. V.

Due and timely service of a copy of within

is hereby admitted.

Attorney for




| BUPREME COURT : NEW YORK COUNTY

I - . e ) - - - - - - - - - - - o -« -x

CATHRINE CURTIE,
Pla intiff.

=apgainst- STIPULATION

| WATTERSOFN R, ROTHACKER snd JOHN
| D. WILLIAMS,

lefeandants .

'_----------------J

It 18 heredby and her¢in stipulated between

' the plaintiff and the defendants herein, thet the adbove
entitled geotion be settled o5 followe:

I. The plaintiff, upon the signing and

| sealing of this instrument, will receive from the defendants

' the sum of Two Thousand ({2000) Nollars, the recgipt nmudf

' 18 hereby seknovledped, and at the same time the plaintiff

? gives to the defendsnte a genersl release on any and all

| caugses of action named by the plaintiff againat the
defendants in this aeaction, the receipt of which general
':rolonso 18 heredby acknowledged by the defendants. It 1s
| understood, however, that the nforesaid general relesse is
;fgivcn only in the event the other c~nditione »f this agree-
zguaut are earried out by the defendants or their representa-

| t1ves herein.

II. The defendant Filliems agrees that ime-

;'uadiatoly upon the execution of this egreement he will pro-
| cure for the plaintiff from the defendant Rothacker the
quQIon pioture rights of A. Conan I'oyle's story “The Lost
:ﬂorld' for a sum not to exceed Thirty Thousand ({30,000)

| Tellars and that he will procure snd furnish the smount

necessary to pay for such motion pieture rights. To this

smount shall be added the sum of Eighteen Thousand Five




Hundred ($18,600) Uollars and interest referred to in

Paragreph "VI" hereof and the aggregate shall be the cost
of proouring said motion pioture rights. In said er"l.ntl
the defendant Eg&hmakur is to guarantee the plaintiff -nd/or:
her representatives against sny litigation wshich may take
plece in connection with the use of the pre-higtoriec animsl
manikins, which maﬁiktnu will be used in the making of the |
pieture, "The Lost World". Seld defendant Williams is to |
immedictely make arrangements for the signing of the agree-
mént aforesaid.

I1I. The defendant ¥illiams 1sto immediate:
ly obtain suffricient finances for the production of the
ploture, "The Loat World”, and an agrédement with the fineneisl
interests 18 to be made, wherseby the financial interests are
to recaive the return of their money and fifty peroent
(S0%) of the profits of said picture, the other fifty percent
(50%) to go to the plaintiff.

I¥Vi. The defendant ¥illiams 18 to immediate
1y obtain s distribution contract for the pioture, "The La ¢
vorld", from the Rits ~iotures Corporation on a distridution
basis of 65/35.

V. In all the agreements which will be
made, as herein alleged, the production of the piocture,

"The lLost Worla®™, is to be a Cathrine Curtis Produstion and
the plaintiff is to have entire charge of the management of
this production end any end all publioity on said produottoJ
shall be to this effeot. The plaintiff and the defendams
¥illigms, however, are to immed stely agree in the selec-
tion of a dirastor of said picture and upon the final endorsp-

nent of the scenario snd sontinuity of gaid pioture. p

VI. ppom the first finances vhioch shall be
received for the production of the pieture, "The Lost Sorld",

the plaintiff is to receive the sum of Lighteen Thousend




Five Hundred (£18,60C) Lollars, with intereat, said sum

of Eighteen Thousand #1ive Hundred (§18,500) Dollars being
reimbursement to her of the sum previously paid by the
Plaintiff to the defendant Rothacker, the interest being
computed from the date or dates of the paymente made by the
plaintiff or her assignor to the defendant Rothaoker to the

date When the money is returned to the plaintiff herein.

Thie money together with the sum of Two Thousand (§2,000)

Dollars which the plaintiff is to reoeive upon the signing
of this atipulation is to be masde payable to the order of
Cathrine Curtis, plaintiff apd 1a to be paid to the said

or to her attorney John T. chovern & Rector Street,
Cathrine Curtis at the Vanderbilt Hotel /Borough of Kanhattan,
City of Hew York. The aforesaid sum of Eighteen Thousand
Pive Bundred (§18,500) DPollars and intercet are to be added
to the oost of the purohaese price of the story righte and

charged to General Production Costs.

VII. Immediately upon the entry and signing of

811 the agreements speoified in this etipulation, this action
is to be disoontinued without coste against either party and
without further notioe and, if neoeesary, the attorney for the
plaintiff, upon receiving word from the plaintiff that all of
the agreementa have been satisfactorily entered into as pro-
vided herein, shall zive to the attorneys for the defendants
a separate stipulation to this effect.

Dated, Hew York, April 26th, 1923.

Plaintiff in pereon. Attorney for Pleintiff.

@ & 9 2 ¢ 00 09 O 0 ° 0O 8 0 00000 ® 9 60 & ¢ 0 ¢ ® % ¢ 0 oG O00 000000 a

Lefendunt in person Attorney for lefendent,
Rothacker

Tefendant in person. Attorney for iofendént:
Williams




| ITY, COUBTY ARD STATE OF NEW YORE : B%.%

On this day of April, 19£3, before

| me personelly appesred CATHRINE CURTIE, WATTEREON R.

| ROTHACKER and JOHN D. WILLIAME, to me kmown and known to
1 me Lo be the persons mentioned and desoribed in, and who
. duly and severally exzcuted the foregoing instrument,

| and they duly snd severslly scknowledged to me that they

| executad the same.




Take notice that the within is a

copy Of oo

ig within entitled

t‘}iis day duly filed and entered in ‘the office of
the Clerk of

Dated New York,

JOHN T. McGOVERN,
Allorney for.........oeiil,

2 Rector Street,
New York, N. Y.

NEW YORK COUNTY
t ..................................................................................................................... -~

CATHRINE CURTIS,

Plaintiff,

-against-

WATTEREON R. ROTHACKER and
JOHN D, WILLIAMS,

Defendants.

L I PULAYTIODNSI,

JOHN T. McGOVERN,
Attorney for Plaintiff, .

No. 2 RECTOR STREET
NEW YORK, N. Y,

Due and timely service of a copy of within
is hercby admitted.
Dated m, at vanl F o RSNEYam Eo Y i 192

Attorney for




| SUPREME COURT : NEW YORK COUNTY

CATHRINE CURTIS,
Plaintiff,
~against- STIPULATION

WATTERSON R. ROTHACKER and JOHN
D. WILLIAMS,

Defendanta.

It is hereby and herein stipuleted between
the plaintiff and the defendants herein, that the above
entitled action be settled as follows:

I. The plaintiff, upon the signing and

| gsealing of this instrument, will receive from the defendants
the sum of Two Thousand ({2000) Dollars, the receipt wherouf;
is hereby acknowledged, and at the same time the plaintiff
gives to the defendants a general release on any and all
cauaes of action named by the plaintiff againat the
defendante in thia action, the receipt o whioh general
release is hereby aoknowledged by the defendants, It 18
understood, however, that the aforesaid general release 1is
given only in the event the other conditions of this agree- |
ment are earried out by the defendants or their representa- |
tives herein.

II. The defendant Williams agreees that im-
mediately upon the execution of this agreement he will pro-
cure for the plaintiff from the defendant Rothacker the
motion picture rights of A. Conan Doyle's story "The Lost

| world" for a sum not to exceed Thirty Thousand (§30,000)
| pollars and that he will procure and furnish the amount

'.neoeaaary to pay for such motion picture rights. To this

;{ amount shall be added the sum of Eighteen Thousand Five




Hﬂundred (£18,500) Dollars and interest referred to in
ﬂ?aragraph "VI'" hereof and the aggregate shall be the cost ?
“of procuring said motion picture rights. In said agrecmontq
| the defendant Rothacker is to guarantee the plaintiff and/or!
her representatives against any litigation which may take
place in connection with the use of the pre-historic animal
manikine, which menikins will be used in the making of the
Ipicture, "The Lost World". Said defendent Williems is to

]immediately make arrangements for the signing of the agree-

ment aforesaid. .

|

| III. The defendent Williems 1isto irmediates
- |
Lly obtain sufficient finances for the production of the |

I '
ﬂpicture, "The Lost World", and an agreement with the finanoi*l

|

ﬂintereata 18 to be made, whereby the financial interests are |
I '
(to receive the return of their money and fifty percent i

- . !
|(50%) of the profits of sald picture, the other fifty peroen*

F(SO%) to go to the plaintiff. |

|1y obtain s distribution contract for the picture, "The Las t |
|

I IV.. The defendant §illieme is to 1mmod1ato4

HWOrld", from the Ritz Pictures Corporation on a distridbution
|basie of 65/36,

ij V. In all the agreements which will be

;made, as herein alleged, the production of the picture,
!"The Lost World", is to be a Cathrine Curtis Production and
dthe plaintiff is to have entire charge of the management of
1th1l production and any and all publicity on said production
1lhlll be to this effect. The plaintiff and the defendant

?williams, however, are to immed ately agree in the selec-

'ment of the scenario and eéontinuity of said picture.

| VI. Prom the first finances which shall be
I

tion of a director of said picture and upon the final ondor-J-

|received for the production of the picture, "The Lost World",

Wtho plaintiff 48 to receive the sum of Eighteen Thousand
!

E -2-




Five Hundred (§$1€,500) Dollars, with interest, said sum
of Eighteen Thousand #ive Hundred (§$18,500) Dollars being
reimbursement to her of the sum previously paid by the
plaintiff to the defendant Rothacker, the interest being
computed from the date or dates of the payments made by tHe
plaintiff or her assignor to the defendant LKothacker to the
date when the money is returned to the plaintiff herein.
Thie money together with the sum of Two Thousand (§2,000)
Dollars which the plaintiff is to receive upon the signing
of this stipulation 18 to be made payable to the order of
Cathrine Curtis, pleintiff and 18 to be paid to the said

or to her attorney, John T. McGovern, £ Rector Street
Cathrine Curtis at the Vanderbilt Hotel,/ Borough of Manhettan,
City of Hew York. The aforesaid sum of Eighteen Thousand
Pive Bundred (§18,600) Tollérs and interest are to be added

to the oost of the purchase price of the story rights and

charged to General Production Costas.

VII. lmmediately upon the entry end signing of
all the agreemente specified in this stipulation, this action

is to be discontinued without coste against either party and

without further notice and, if necessary, the attorney fdr the

plaintiff, upon receiving word from the plaeintiff that all of
the agreements have been satisfactorily entered into as pro-
vided herein, shall give to the attorneys for the defendants
a separate stipulation to this effect.

Dated, New York, April 26th, 1923.

Plaintiff in pereon. Attorney for Pleintiff.

Defendant in pereéﬁ. Y .A£%6£néy.for.boféééaﬁi:.
Rothacker

Jefendant in person. Attorney for Tefendant,
Williams




| CITY, COUNTY AND STATE OF NEW YQRK : 8S.:
\

;! on this day gf April, 1923, before
|

' me parsonally aeppesred CATHRINE CURTIS, WATTERSOR R.

iROTHACKER and JOHN D. WILLIAMS, to me known and known to
jms to be the persons mentioned and desoribed in, and who
| duly and severally exscuted the foregoing instrument,

fand they duly and severally acknowledgéed to me that they

| exeouted the seme.




Sir FileNo. ......... 192..
PLEASE NOTE that the within is a true

copy of a

e

SUPREIME COURT - NEW YORK COUNTY

uodn

this day duly filed and entered in the office
of the Clerk of the
CATHRINE CURTIS,
Dated, N. Y., 192 Plaintiff,
Yours, &ec.,

0’GORMAN, McDONALD & FUTTER -against-
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Attorneys for WATTERSON R. ROTHACKER and
(Office and Post Office Address) JOHN D, WILLIAMS,

165 Broadway
Borough of Manhattan New York City Defendants.
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INDIVIDUAL VERIPFICATION

STATE OF NEW YORK,
COUNTY OF

, being duly sworn, deposes and says that

he is the in the within action; that he has
read the foregoing and knows the contents thereof; that
the 'same is true to h own knowledge, except as to the matters therein stated to be alleged on
information and belief, and that as to those matters he believes it to be true.

Sworn to before me, this

day of

CORPORATION VERIFICATION

STATE OF NEW YORK,
COUNTY OF

, being duly sworn, deposes and says that

he is the of the herein
that he has read the foregoing
and knows the contents thereof, and that the same is true to h own knowledge, except as to the
matters herein stated to be alleged upon information and belief, and as to those matters he be-

lieves it to be true.
Deponent further says that the reason this verification is made by deponent and not by the

is because the said
corporation, and deponent an officer thereof, to wit its

Sworn to before me, this

day of

AFFIDAVIT OF PERSONAL SERVICE

STATE OF NEW YORK,
COUNTY OF

being duly sworn, deposes

and says that he is over the age of years; that on the
day of 192 , at No.
in the Borough of , City of

, he served the foregoing
upon
in this action, by delivering to and leaving personally with said
a true copy thereof.
Deponent further says, that he knew the person served as aforesaid, to be
the person mentioned and described in said

as the therein.

Sworn to before me, this

day cf




SUPREME COURT

NEW YORK COUNTY

CATHRINE CURTIS,
Plaintiff
-~against-

WJATERSON R. ROTHACKER and
JOAN D. WILLIALMS,

Defendants.

MEMORANDUM OF PLAINTIFF'S CAUSE OF ACTION.

On July 8, 1920 The Cathrine Curtis Corporation entered
into a contract with Waterson R. Rothacker by which Waterson
R. Rothacker sold to the corporation the motion picture rights
to A. Conan Doyle's story "The Lost World. The price to be paid
by the corporation was #37,500, payzble in the following install-
ments:

25% upon the signing of the contract;

25% upon the delivery of properly executed assignments
of the rights to Sir Arthur Conan Doylels story;

50% upon the complation of the picture.

With a further agreement that Rothacker should receive
50% of the profits.

The contract recited that Rothacker had acquired the ex-




clusive right to manufacture and distribute the motion picture

based upon the story "The Lost ¥orld" by Sir Arthur Conan Doyle

and that he was the owner of a collection of mannikins represent-

ing prehistoric sgnimals and had the exclusive right to use them

for the manufacture and distribution of motion pictures through-

out the world and further that he had under contract the exclusive

services of one ¥illis H. O'Brien to design, prepare and manu-

Tacture prehistoric =2nimals and that he was the owner of the

models designed by said Willis H. O'Brien and had the exclusgive

right to use them for the manufacture and distribution of motion

pictures throughout the world.

The corporation agreed to use the services of said O'Brien

in the production of the picture and to produce the picture in

from five to seven resls based upon a scenario approved by

Rothacker and to begin work upon the picture within thirty days

after the delivery of the written approval by Rothacker of the

scenario and to complete the picture within six months thereafter.

The last clauee of the contract gave Rothacker the right to

terminate the cortrect upon thirty deys written notice to ﬁpe

cornoration in the event that the corporation should have féiled

A\
to perform any of the terms and should have further failed to-°

remedy any default after notice.

The corporation was induced to enter into this contract by

certain representations made by John D. #¥illiams who was then

the general manager of the First National EBxhibitors Circuif, Inc.

and Associated First National Pictures,Inc. 2nd by Rothackér,
-2- ‘




Williame represented to Miss Cathrine Curtis, an officer of
the corporation, that the First National Exhibitors Exchange,
Inc. and Associated First National Pictures, Inc. were willing
to enter into a releasing contract and might even be counted on
for cash advances toward the production of the picture. \
When the corporation entered into the contract with Roth-.
acker it paid £9,000 upon the signing of the contract. There-
after, two payments of %4,687.50 each were made. The corpor-
ation also entered into a contract with Willis H. O'Brien by
which it acquired the right to the services of 0'Brien in the
production of the picture and agreed to pay him a salary of
#$100 per week. The corporation also entered into negotiat-
ions with one, Selig, for the production of the picture and fail
ing to obtain a satisfactory contract with Selig, subsequently
entered into a contract with Thomas H. Ince for the production
of the picture. Charles Logue was engaged to write a scenario.

Before work on the picture was begun, it was necessary to

exhibit to Mr. Ince a film showing the models of the prehistorid

animals which were to be used in the production of "The lost
World"., After some difficulty O'Brien was finally induced to
exhibit Buch a £ilm. The film obtained was "The Ghost of Slumbe:
Mountain" which was loaned tc C'Brien hy the World Film Exchange
ithen Miss Curtis president @f the corporation, viewed the
picture she noticed that the opening title carried the name of

Herbert Dawley and that the name of #Willis H. 0'Brien did not

-3




appear. At the time the contract was signed, Mr. Lothacker had

represented to Miss Curtis that O'Brien was the original owner and
maker of the models of the prehistoric animals and that he had the
exclusive right to operate such models and to use them in the manu-

facture of motion pictures.

In 1921 Miss Curtis dis covered that Dawley had released a
second prehistoric animal picture entitled "Along the Moonbeam
Trail”". The opening titie to this picture carried Dawley's
name and stated that the process was invented and patented by
Dawley. Miss Curtis also discovered that no attempt had ever been
made by Rothacker or 0'Brien to enjoin thie picture or to contest
the right of Dawley to use the prehistoric models. HMr. Dawley

stated to Miss Curtis that O'Brien had at one time worked for him

but had subsequently been discharged. About this time Miss

Curtis also discovered that Rothacker had once atiempted to sell
the story of "The Lost World™, combined with the O'Brien animal
models, to Robert Rubin and Loewis layer for £9,000 and a third
interest in the profits and that at that time he had stated that
the First National Exhibitors Circuit,Inc.and Associated First
National Pictures,Inc. would give a contract for distribution.
Mr. Rubin thereupon came East, interviewed the officials of the
Pirst NationaX and was refused a contract. This was prior to the
time when Williams made his representations to Yiss Curtis.
Fearing to risk further money in the production of a picture
which might result in patent litigation, the corporation refused
to go on with the picture. Thereupon in the summer of 1921 Rothacker
notified the corporation in writing that the contract had been

wdia




defaulted although he promised that he waduld return the money in
the event that he negotiated a contract with any other pcople.

Miss Curtis, who had acquired by assigmment 2ll the rights
of the corporation under the contract, thereupon dbrought suit in
October 1922 against Rothacker and Williams. The compleint set up
a cause of action in tort for damages resulting from fraud and
deceit. The complaint alleged that the corporation was induced
to enter into a certain contract with Rothacker and Williams
by mistepresentations made by Rothacker and “illiamse.

Briefly summarized the misrepresentations alleged in the com-
plaint were as follows:

l. That the First National Exhibitors Circuit,Inc. and
Associated First FNational Pictures,Inc., two corporations of which
the defendant,¥illiams, was an officer and general manager, were
willing to enter into a releasing contract with the corporation,
when as a matter of fact the two corporations which “illiams pur-
ported to control would not have entered into such a releasing
contract and further had already refused to enter into a releasing
contract.

2e That Rothacker was the owner of the mehistoric models
and hed:the exclusive right to use the same when as a matter of
fact one Dawley had originated the process and had procured patents
on them.

Se That Rothacker had a valid assignment from Sir Arthur

Conan Doyle of the motion picture rights to"fhe Lost iforld" when as

a matter of fact Zothacker never had such an assignment.

e




Answers were interposed by both defendants denying the
allegations in plaintiff's complaint.

An action was &lso begun by Willis H. O0'Brien against the
Cathrine Curtis Corporation in the City Court of the City of New
York for £700 which the said O'Brien claimed to be due him for
work, labor and services and for breach of contract by the corpor-
ation. The contract with O'Brien had been terminated when it was

discovered that Dawley was the owner of the process by which

the models of prehistoric animals were operated.

In addition to the payments made to Rothacker under the
contract, the corporation had expended large sums on work pre-
liminary to the production of the picture.

The total amdunt lost by the corporation by reason of the

misrepresentations of Rothacker and #illiams was $64,277.01.




At a Speciel Term, Part Il
of the Suvreme Court, New York
County held in and for the County
of New York at the County Court-
house, Borough of Manhattan, on
the day of December, 1924,
PRESENT:
HOXN. JOSEPL PROSKAUER,
JUSTICE.
® 0 9 000 0 0 0 00 0 00 0PSO CTO OO OO OO CE OO *TS '.'l't.x
CATHRINE CURTIS,
Plaint iff,

-azainst-

WATTERSOY R. ROTHACKER and JOHN D.
WILLIAMS,

Defendants.

.I'...'..I.I.....llllII......l....‘.l.'x

On the annexed consent, it is hereby

ORDERED that O'Gorman, McDonald & Fu*ter, of

165 Broadway, Borough of Manhattan, be and hereby are
3ubstituted as attorneys for the plaintiff in the above

entitled action in place of Chadbourne, Hunt, Jaeckel

& Brown.
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SUPRELIE COURT

NEW YORK COUNTY

CATHRINE CURTIS,
Plaint it

-against-

WATTRSON R. ROTHACIER and
JOHN D. WILLIAMS,

Defendants.

MEMORANDUM OF PLAINTIFF

On July 8, 1920 The Cathrine Curtis Corporation entered

into a contract with Weterson 2. Rothacker by which Waterson

R. Rothacker sold to the corporation the motion picture rights

toqﬁ. Conan Doyle's story "The Lost World. The price to be paid

by the corporation was 537,500, payable in the following install-

ments: ln»mﬁjb

25% upon the signing of the contract;

25% upon the delivery of properly executed assignments
0of the rights to 3ir Arthur Conan Doyle's story;

V”kaﬁﬁ # 50% upon the comnletion of the picture.
o)

!1th 8 Turther agreement that Rothacker should receive
50% of the profits.

The contract, ¢001t0d that

Rothagker hgd acquired the ex-
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clusive right to manufacture and distribute the motion picture
based upon the story "The Iost lJorld"™ by Sir Arthur Conan Doyle
and that he was the owner of a collection of mannixins represent-
ing prehistoric .animals and had the exclusive right to use them
Tor the manufacture eand distribution of motion pictures through-
out the world( amé=further that he had under contract the exclusive

services of one '7illis *. O'Brien to design, prenare and manu-

faeture prehistoric animali and that he was the owner of the

models desisned by said Willis H. O'Brien and had the exclusive
right to use them for the manufacture a2nd distribution of motion
-pictures throughout the world,

-

The corporation agreed to use the services of said O'Brien
in the pfoduotion of the picture and to produce the picture in
from five to sever reels based upon a scenarin epproved by
Rothacker and to begin work upon the pieture within thirty days
after the delivery of the written approval by Hothacker of the
scenario and to complete the picture within six months thereafter.

The last clause of the contract gave Rothacker the right to
terminate the contract upon thirty days written notice to the
corporation in the event that the corporation should have failed
to perform any of the terms and should have further failed to
rcmedy any default after noticee.

Thgicorporation weas induced to enter into this contract by
certain revnresentations made by John D. Williams who was then
the seneral manager of the First National EBxhibitors Circuit,Inc.

and Associated First Hational Pictures,Inc.,and by Rothacker .

-Da
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/illiams represented to lliss Cathrine Curtis, an officer of.
{ A _,‘ £ £ At

the corporation, that the First National Exhibitors E ,

Inc. and Associated First National Pictures, Inc. were willing

to enter into a releasing contract and might even be counted on

for cash advances toward the production of the picture,

ithen theﬂgorporation entered into the contract with Roth-

acker it paid 9,000 upon the signing of the contract. There-
after, two payments of 4 ,687.50 each were made. The corpor-
ation also entered into a contract with Jillis H. O'Brien by
whieh it acquired the right to the services of O'Brien in the

production of the plecture and agreed to pay him a salary of
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necessary to
exnibit to Ir. Ince a film showing the models of the prehistoric
animals which were to be used in the production of "The Lost
forld". After some difficulty O0'Brien was finally induced to
exhibit such a film. The film obtained was "The Thost of Slumber
fountain'" which was loaned to O'Brien by the forld #ilm ¥Exchange.
“hen lfiss Curtis,president af thg4corporation, viewed the

picture she noticed that the opening title carried the name of

Herbert Dawley and that the name of Willis *. O'Brien did not
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appea?} f he time the contract was signed, kr. Rothacker had

repre%iﬁ&ﬁi[ﬁf lliss Curtis that O0'Brien was the original owner and

maker of the models of the prehistoric animals and that he had, the
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exclusive rlpht to operate such models and to use them in the ngnu—

facture of motion pictures.

In 1921 ITiss Curtis dis covered that Dawley had released a

second proh+e¢ortc animgl picture entltlﬁﬂk"Alono the lToonbeamn
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Trall". The Opnnlnv titlle to this picture carried Dawley's
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IIiss Curtis, who had acquired by assigmment a2ll the rights
of the corporation under the contract, thereupon brouzht suit in
October 1922 against Rothacker and Williams. The complaint set up
a cause of action in tort for damages resulting from fraud and
deceit. The complaint alleged that the corporation was induced
to enter into a certain contract with Rothacker and Williams
by misrepresentations made by Rothacker and Yilliams.

Briefly summarized the misrepresentations alleged in the com-

plaint were as follows:

’fgfel. That the First National Exhihitors €ircuit,Inc. and
Associated First National Plctures ,Inc., two eorporations of whlch

#U)\ (r‘(/i\—’f
the defendant,Williams, was an officer and gpeneral manager, were (?ZJC 8

15/

willing to enter into a releasing contract with the corporation,
when as a matter of fact the two corporations which Williams pur-
ported to control would not have entered into such a releasing
contract and further had already refused to enter into a releasing
contract.

////“M 2 That Rothacker was the owner of the mrehistoric models
and -hgd the exclusive right to use the same when as a matter of
fact one Dawley had originated the process and had procured patents
on them.

3e That Rothacker had a valid assignment from Sir Arthur
Conan Doyle of the motion picture rights to"fhe lost WWorld" when as
a matter of fact Rothacker never had such an assignment.

e




Answers were interposed by both defendants denying the
allegations in plaintiff's complaint,

An action was also begun by Willis H, O'Brien against the

Cetamde Curtis Corporation in the City Court ' of the City of New

York for 5700 which the said O'Brien claimed to be due him_for

work, labor and services. and for breacn of contruct bv th 7¢coroo -a,

WA

ation The contract with | 'Br en hud been terﬁlnLTnd uhon 1t WQSJ

A

o W0 | QS
discovered that Da:ley wes the owner of the process by Wnlch

—i\)t

In addition to the payments made to Rothacker under the

the models of prehistoric animals were operated.

the corporation had expended large sums on work dre-~
C’u/\v%(/)
The total amdunt lost by the-corperstiomr by reason of the

misrepresentations of Rothacker and Jilliams was 64,277.01.
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- CURTIS v. ROTHACKER and WILLIAMS -

Outline for Examination of Mr. Rothacker

Dictate the following title for the minutes:

Examination of the defendant Watterson R.
Rothacker taken pursuant to notice dated July
1l 1924 and stipulatione dated September 30 1924,

and Lctober 9, 1924, at the office of Chadbourne,

Hunt, Jaeckel & Brown, the attorneys for plaintiff,
No. 165 Broadway, Borough of !‘anhattan, New York
City, on Thursday, October 9, 1924, at 10 A.M.

Note appearances.

3. Dictate the following title for the examination of
Rothecker:
Watterson R. Rothacker, being first duly
sworn,testified as follows:

Direct examination by lMr. Chadbourne.

Examine Rothacker as to the following matters:

(Note. The notice for the examination of Rothacker
was drafted hastily in order to catch Rothacker before
he left town. As it does not give a very broad scope

for an examination, we may meet objJections to some of




our questions. The questions call for answer,
however, which are related to the matters specified
in the notice and may be justified on the theory
that they lay a foundation for testimony as to the
matters specified in the notice.)

s to paragraph 2 of the Notice,viz: Whether Rothacker,
together with the defendant, Williams,had acquired the exclusive
right to manufacture and distribute a motion picture based upon

-a story "The Tost World" by Sir Arthur Conan Doyle, we should ask:

Whether Kr. Rothacker was acquainted with Mr. Williams

in and prior to July, 1920°%

Whether he knew Williams at that time was General
Mansger of Associated First National Pictures,Inc. and of First

National Exhibitors-Circuit,6Inc.?

Whether he acquired,prior to July 1920,the motion
picture rights to a story by Sir Arthur Conan Doyle, entitled
"The lost World"?

Did Williams join with him in-the acquisition of these

rotion picture rights?

(There was some relationship between Williams and

Rothacker in the acquisition of motion picture rights).

-8




We should try to discover:

T Whether Williams made any financial investment.

2, ‘that agreement existed between ¥illiams and

Rothacker.,

By his agreement, Rothacker promised that evidence of
same (viz: acquisition of motion picture rights) would be submitted

upon the execution of the agreement.
What evidence of this did he have to submit?

He never did submit any.

Some time prior ‘to July 1920 and in or about February
1920 Rothacker offered thesa motion picture rights to one Robert
Rubin. Rubin tried to get Williams to advance money on behalf
of the Associated First National Pictures,Inc. for the prodﬁction
of the picture. Williams submitted it to his companies, but they

refused any advance.

Ask Rothacker whether he offered these rights to Robert
Rubin in or about February 1920.

As to paragraph 6 of the notice,viz: whether the de-

fendant John D. Willisms shared in any part of the proceeds of

the defendant, Watterson R. Rothacker from the contract with said
Cathrine Curtis Corporation, we should ask:

-3




What arrangement was there between Williams and
fothacker which lead Williams to try to interest lMiss Curtis

in the purchase of the motion picture rights?

Was Tilliems paid anything out of the proceeds of

the contract with Cathrine Curtis Corporation?®

(The signing of this contract and its

terms are admitted by the answer. )

Under paragraph 1 of the notice, we should ask the

following:

At the time Rothacker signed the contract with Cathrine
Curtis Corporation, he knew that one, Herbert Dawley,claimed the
exclusive rights to the process of manufacturing and operating

models of pre-historic animalcs.
He knew Dawley had applied for a patent on the process.

He new that Willis H. O'Brien had formerly been

employed by Dawley.

He kmew that Dawley had produced and exhibited

pictures showing pre-historic animals in action.

The process used in those pictures was the same as that

used by O'Brien.

Dawley had produced two pictures, "The Ghost of Slumber

Mountain”" and "Along the Moonbegm Trail”.

-




The production of both these pictures required the
use of models of pre-historic animals similar to those manu-

factured and operated by Willis H. O'Brien. No attempt was

ever made by Rothacker to enjoin or restrain Dawley in the use

of the models of pre-historic animals.




- CATHRINE CURTIS v. ROTHACKER -

Outline for Examination
of
John D. #illiams,

October 4, 1924.

l. Dictate the following title for the minutes:

Examination of John D. Williams, taken
pursuant to notice dated June 11, 1924 and
stipulations dated September 30, 1924 and
October 9, 1924 at the office of Chagbourne,
Hunt, Jaeckel & Brown, attorneys for Plaintiff,
Hoe. 16& Broadway, Borough of Yanhattan, New York

City, on Thursday, October 9, 1924 at 10 A.l.

2. Hote the appearances.

2, Dictate the following title for the examination of

Williams:

John D. iilliams, having been first duly
sworn, testified as follows:

Direct examination by Mr. Chadbourne.




4. Examine Williams as to the following matters:

In July 1920 he was Ceneral Yamager of the Associated

Pirst llational Pictures,Inc.?

In July 1920 he was Geaneral ‘ianager of First HNational

Exhibitors-Circuit,Inc.?

How long prior to that time had he been feneral ''anager

of those corporations?

Did he join with ¥r., wWatterson 2. Rothacker in acquir-
ing from Sir irthur Conan Doyle the motion picture rights to the

story "The lost iJorld"?

Did ir. Hothacker acquire the motion picture rights?

Yiag W{illiams financially interested in the acquisition

of such rights?

Did he make any investments?

Was he aszociated with lir. Rothacker in offering these

motion picture rights to various motion picture producers?

Did he have any business relations of any sort in

connection with the motion picture rights to "The Lost ¥orld"?

When did !fr. Rothacker acauire these rights?

In June 1920 he had a convers:tion with Miss Curtis

about "The lost iorld"?




At that time he showed her a film illustrating the use
of certain models of pre-historioc animsls necessary to the

production of the picture?

“here did he prooure this £ilm?

What was 1it, eto®

Did he not state at that time that the models were ex-
clusivdl y owvned, invented amd operated by illis H. G'Brien®

Did he not state that lir. O'Brien was then in the employ
of lir. Rothacker?

Did he make my rerresentations?

What was said, eto?

Did he not tell Miss Curtis: (quote exsctly) that a one
real picture featuring pre-historic animsls had been rel eased
and run at a Broadway Theatre but had beem stopped by lr.

Rothacker®

He made an offer to liiss Curtis on behelf of the Pirst

Nationsl, to advance money to her upon a relessed contract?
What was the offer?

D14 he not tell liss Curtis that the Pirst Natiensl would
enter into s contract if liiss Curtis' corporation produced 1t%




Did he not tell Miss Curtis that the First National would

agree to maks a cash advence of from $150,000 to $200,000

in the event that Miss Curtis' corpar ation undertook to produce
the picture?

Was it not a fact that at this time the FPirst National
had already rejected a proposal that it distribute "The Lost

World” snd make a cash advance?

Detai ls of prior offer:

(In or about February 1920 one Robert Rubin was offered
the rights to The Lost World but when he edught a releasing
contract from the First Nationsl, it wms refused.)

Did the First National have negotiations with a Mr.
Rubin in February 1920 in regard to the produnction of "The Lost
World™?

What negotiationse
Result?

How much money did he receive from kMr, Rothacker as
the proceeds of the contract between the Cathrine Curtis Cor-
poration and Watterson R. Rothacker®




Show him letter dated July 2, 1920. That letter was
signed by him and sent to Miss Curtis as President of the Cathrine
Curtis Corporation. (Exhibit A).

Ditto letter of Jume 29, 1920. (Exhibit B).

Ditto letter of September 3, 1920 to Mr. Ernest Shipman
as agent of Cathrine Curtis Corporation. (Exhibit C.)

Ditto letter of October 19, 1920, (Exhibit D).

Ditto letter of October 26, 1920. (Exhibit E.)
Ditto letter of November 26, 1920. (Exhibit P.)

Ditto letter of December 1, 1920 to Mr. P. J. Ward,
Preasurer of Cathrine Curtis Corparation. (Exhibit G.)




- CATHRINE CURTIS v. ROTHACKER -

Outline for Examination
of
John D. Williams,

October 4, 1924,

Dictate the following title for the minutes:

Examination of John D. Williams, taken
pursuant to notice dated Jumne 11, 1924 and
stipulations dated September 30, 1924 and
October 9, 1924 at the office of Chagbourne,
Hunt, Jaeckel & Brown, attorneys for Plaintiff,
No. 165 Broadway, Borough of Manhattan, New York

€éity, on Thursday, October 9, 1924 at 10 A.M.

2. Note the appearances.

3. Dictate the following title for the examination of

¥illiams:

John D, Williams, having been first duly
sworn, testified as follows:

Direct examination by lir. Chadbourne.




4. Examine Williams as to the following matters:

In July 1920 he was General llanager of the Associated

Pirst National Pictures,Inc.?

In July 1920 he was General Ilanager of I"irst National

Exhibitors-Circuit,Inc.?

How long prior to that time had he been General lianager

of those corporations?

Did he join with Mr. Watterson ZX. Rothacker in acquir-
ing from Sir Arthur Conan Doyle the motion picture rights to the

story "The ILost World"?

Did IMr. Rothacker acquire the motion picture rights?

Was Williams financially interested in the acquisition

of such rights?

the puctuwre
Did he make any investmentﬁ?’

Wlas he associated with Mr. Rothacker in offering these

motion picture rights to various motion picture producers?

Did he have any business relations of any sort in

connection with the motion picture rights to "The Lost World"?

When did Mr. Rothacker acquire these rights?

In June 1920 he had a conversation with MissCurtis

about "The Jost World"<®




At that time he showed her a film illustrating the use
of certain models of pre-historic animsls necessary to the

production of the picture?
Where did he procure this film?
hat was it, etc?

Did he not state at that time that the models were ex-

clusivel y owned, invented axd operated by #illis H. O'Brien?

Did he not state that Mr. O'Brien was then in the employ

of Mir. Rothacker?
Did he nake any representations?
Whet was said, etc?

Did he not tell Miss Curtis: (quote exactly) that a one
real picture featuring pre-historic animals had been rel eased
and run at a Broadway Theatre but had been stopped by Mr.

Rothacker®?

He made an offer to Miss Curtis on behslf of the First

National, to advance money to her upon g releasgggcontract?
What was the offer?

Did he not tell Miss Curtis that the First National would

Lo,
enter into a contracﬁaif Miss Curtis' corporation produced it?




Did he not tell liiss Curtis that the First FNational would
agree to make a cash advance of from 150,000 to $200,000
in the event that lMiss Curtis' corparation undertook to produce

the picture?

Was it not a8 fact that at this time the First Nationsl
had already rejected a proposal that it distribute "The Lost

World" smd make a cash advance?

Details of prior offer:

—

% %ﬁnﬂ foi
(In or sbout February 1920 one Z 2msn was o ffered

the rights to The Lost World but when he sought a releasing

contract from the First Nationsl, it was refused.)

Did the First National have negotiations with &« lMr.
’)’M(AﬁalfL
Ruhir in February 1920 in regard to the production of "The Lost

World"?
What negotiations?

Result?

How much money did heﬂreceive from Lkir. Rothacker as

the proceeds of the contract between the Cathrine Curtis Cor-

poration and Watterson R. Rothacker?




Show him letter dated July 2, 1920, That letter was
signed by him and sent to Miss Curtis as President of the Cathrine

Curtis Corporation. (Exhibit A).
Ditto letter of June 29, 1920. (Exhibit B).

Ditto letter of September 3, 1920 to lir. Ernest Shipman

as agent of Cathrine Curtis Corporation. (Exhibit C.)

Ditto letter of October 19, 1920, (Exhibit D).
Ditto letter of October 26, 1920. (Exhibit E.)
Ditto letter of November 26, 1920. ' (Exhibit F.)

Ditto letter of December 1, 1920 to ir. F. J. Ward,

Treasurer of Cathrine Curtis Corporation. (Exhibit G.)
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SUPREME COURT
NEW YOIX COUNTY

GATHRINE CURTIS,
Plaintiff
-against-

WATERSON R. ROTHACKER and
JOHN D. WILLIAMS,

DEfendants.

MFMORANDUM OF PLAINTIFF'S CAUSE OF ACTION.

On July 8, 1920 the Cathrine Curtis Corporation entered
into a contract with Waterson R, Rothacker by which Rothacker
sold to the corpnoration, the motion picture rights to Conan
Doyle's story "The Lost World," The nrico to be paid by the
Curtis Corporation was {37,500, payable in the following install-
ments:

25% ($9,575.00) upon the signing of the contract:
25% ($9,375.00) upon the delivery of properly exccuted

asgignuents of the rights to Sir Arthur Conan
Doyle's story;

50% ($18,750.00) upon the completion of the picture.

With a further agreemont that Zothacker should receive
50% of the profits.

The Curtis Corporation was to be liable for the financing
of the production up to the amount of $160,000,00.




The contract recited that :othacker had acquired the

exclusive right to manufacture and distribute the motion picture
based upon the story "The Lost World" by Sir Artlmr Conan Doyle
and that he was the owner of a collection of mannikins represent-
ing prehistoric animals and had the execlusive right to use them
for the mamfacture and distribution of motion pictures through-
out tho world.

Purther, that he had under contract the exclusive ser-
vices of one, Willis H., O'Brien, to design, preparc and mamufac-
ture prehistoric animel mannikins, and that he was the owner of
the models designed by said Willis H. 0'Brien and had the exclus-
ive right to use them for the mamufacture and digtribution of
motion nictures throughout the world.

The Curtis Corporation agreed to use the services of
sald O0'Brien in the production of the piecture and to produce the
picture in from five to seven recels based upon a scenszrio ap-
provod by Hothaclker and to begin work upon the pilcture within
thirty days after tho delivery of the written approval by
Rothacker of the scenario and to complete the picture within
8ix months thereafter,

The last clause of the contract gave iothacker the
right to terminate the contract upon thirty days written notice
to the Cnurtis Corporation, in the event that the corporation
shonld have failed to perform any of the terms and should have
further failed to remedy any default after notice.

The Curtis Corporation was induced to enter into this
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contract by certaln representations made by John D, Williams who
was then the general manager of the First National Exhibitors
Circuit, Tnec., and Associated First National Pictures, Inc., and
by Zothaclker.

7illiams represented to lMiss Cathrine Curtis, an officer
of the Curtis Corporation, that the First National Exhibitors,
Circuit, Inc., and Associated First Natlonal Pictures, Inec., were
willing to enter in to a pro-release contract, stating a specific
sum to be pald as negative advance and also stating that First
Hational would even be willing to make cash advances toward the
production of the picture.

uote letters (9)

When the Curtis Corporation entered into tho contract
with Rothacker, it paid $9,375.00 upon signing of the contract.

Thereafter, two payments of $4,68%.50 each were made. The

Corporation also entered into a contg?ct with willis H. O'Brian

by which 1t acquired the right to the'scrvices of 0'Brian in the
production of the picture and agreed to pay him a salary of
$100.,00 a week, commensing with August 1, 1920, and a bonus of
$2,00C payable upon the completion of the picture.

The Curtis Corporation irmediately set to work on the

general detalls necessary to commekee production. It had various
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negotiations with agents, directors, etc. There were countless
telegrams exchanged with agents in California regerding cast,
talent, etec. Curtlis engaged Charles Logue to do the scenerio
for"the Lost World" and there was a great deal of time spent

in discussing various details of the story with him. In the
early Fall of 1920, Curtis left for Los Angeles, accompanied by
her secretary and Logue, who was contiming work on the scenerio
and who was to act as esssistant director on the production, It
was lir, Rothacker's wish that Logue should be taken to the Coast
in order that he might absord all ideas possible from »kmt
Rothacker, Wainwright, O0'Brfeam, Col, Selig and others.

Before starting for California, Curtis applied to
Associated First National Pictures and Williams for a release
contractUQ;,"The Lost World" in accordance with previous agree-
ments and represcntations. A-eontravt weEs~refusedto Curtis
at—this—time.

Upon arriving in Los Angeles, gurtis Bou orat ?F&E&?O
entered into negotiations with Col., Selig for the éroduction of
"The Lost World". Iﬁftar cengiderable ti&e and expense, including

N}j))‘“'ij’logal fees, Curtis was unable to obtain a satisfactory contract

. grom Selig and went ta th~ extra expense of having Mr. Vard, the
Treasurer of the Curtis Corporation, make the trip to Los Angoles
in the hopes that he might be able to sefure a satisfactory con-
tract./ The Selig contract was newer consummated and shortly
after, the Curtis Corporation entered into a contract with Thomas
Ince for the production of "The Lost World.,"
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.
Before the contract with Ince was possible of negotiation,

it was necessary to exhibit to Inse a film showing the models of

the prehistoric animel mannikins, which were to be used in the
‘After some difficulty,
The f£ilm obtained

0'Brien

production of "The Lost World,"
was P£inally induced to exhibit such a f£ilm.
wes "The Ghost of Slumber lNountaln" which w ?ogned 5o 0'Brien

Mo TRA QAT g RSN N¥ P
by the World Film Exchange. When Migs C 1B«viewed the picture

she noticed that the 0pening titlo carried the name of Herbert

Dawley end thut the name of Willis H. 0'Brien did not appear

thereon as previously stated by Williams, Rothacker and C'Brien.

At the time the contract was signed Rothacker had represented to

Curtis that 0'Brien was the original owner, meker and inventor of

the models of the prehistoric animals and that he had the exelusive

right to operate emnch models and to use them exclusively in the

mamfacture of motion nictures.
The contract signed by O'Bfien stated that his servises
" and "that the usec of

could be termed "unique and extraordinary,

saild models and the construction thereof was known only to the

said Operator,” (0'Brien). This was dalihggate gisrepresentation
by 0'Brien for he knew Dawley had eeaﬂieted a picture using said ,

animal menikins and that he, O'Brien, had worked for Dawley and )
{(h(L ..’
that Dawley did, of course, have inximsinaknowiedge of the con-
wrhyuuﬁuna-r
struotio%\of gaid anirel menikins, ‘
\

In 1921, Curtis discovered that Dawley had released a

second animal picture, entitled "Along the lloonbeam Trail," show-

ing the same prehistoric animals, The opening title of this
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picture carried Dawley's name and stated that the process was Iin-
vented and patented by Dawley. Curtis, after considorable
investigation, also discovered that no attempt had ever been made
by Rothacker or 0'Brien to enjoin either picture produced by
Dawley or to contest the right of Dawley to use the prehistoric

animal models. ‘fher 1nve“tigation showed that 0'Brien had
JJAJUc i T aaass

never released for distribution any films showing nrehistorie

animals usder his.amn. name.

During this investigation, Curtis learned that letters
patent covering said nrehistoric aninals, had already been issuecd
to sald Herbert Dawley in igzo and that no letters patent covering
prehistoric animal manikins of any kind, had ever been fzaﬂﬁflf§24~
Willis H. O'Brien. Dawley stated to Curtis that 0'Brien had
ono—$¢me worked for him dbut had subsequently been discharged.

Curtis also discovered that in February,-iarch, 1920
Rothgcker offered to sell "The Lost World™ and 0'Brion's animals
and services to a certain motion picture producer for approximately
$9,000 cash amd 33% of the profits of the picture, representing
to him that First Nationsl would be willing to give a pre-nroduction
contract for distritution.

Application was made to First National by said producer
and they refused to contract for the distribution of the production.
Because of this, the motion picture producer discontimed negotia-
tions with Rothacker, About six weeks afterwards, Rothacker,
through 7illiams, antered into negotiations with Curtis for the

sale of the identical property at a price of $37,500.00 and 50%

sl




of the profits - reiterating the representations that First Nlational
would enter into a distribution contract for "The Lost World" and
with full knowledge on the part of Williams and Rothacker of the
former refusal by First National to contract with the aforesaid
motion pieture producer. Rothacker and Williams accepted the

threc installment payments on sald contract from Curtis, regard-

{ Aty A

less of the above mentioned facts, andé Rothackeq\nsver at any

time delivered to Curtis Corporation a copy of tho properly as-
signed rights from Sir Arthur Conan Doyle as required under the
Rothacker-Curtis contract,

Fearing to risk further money in the jyroéuction of a

A A NN
picture which might rosult in patent litigation, the Curtis Az (Y,

A

Corporation refused to go on with the picture or to make further
payments. Thereupon, in the summer of 1921, Rothaoker notified

the Curtis @orporation in writing that‘igp contrect had been

defaulted. However, at previous times, thereafter, Rothacker

promised that if he sold the property, ;; would return to Curtis
money already paid to him or would give Curtis an interest in
"the Lost World" produnction equivalent to the amount of her invest-
ment e

Curtis, who had acquired by asgignment all the rights
of the corporation under the contract, thereuvon brought suit in
October 1922 against Rothacker and Williams, The complaint set
up a cause of action in tort for damages resulting from fraud and
decoits The complaint alleged that the corporation was induced

to enter into a certain contract with Rothacker and Williams by

-7-
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mistepresentations made by HothBeker and Williams,
Briefly summarized, the misrepresentations alleged in the
ecmplaint were as follows:

1. That the First National Exhibitors Circuit, Inc. and
Associated First National Pietures, Inec,, two corporations of
which the defendant, Willlams, was an officer and gencral menager
and in active control, were willing to enter into a releasing con-
tract with the ecorporation, when as & matter of fact the two
corporations which Williams purported to control would not have
entered into such a releasing contract and farther had already re-
fnsed to enter into a releasing contracte.

2e That Rothacker was the owner of the prehistoric models

and lmd the exclusive right to use the same, when as a matter of

fact one, Dawley, had originated the process andi had procured

patents on then,
3e Thet Rothacker had a valid assigmment from Sir Arthur
Conen Doyle of the motion pieture righte to "The Lost World" when

as a mtter of fact lothecker never had suech an assigmment.




Answers were interposed by both defendants denying
the allegations in plaintiff's complaint.

An action was also begun by Willis H. 0'Brien against
the Curtis Corporation in the City Court of the City of FRew
York for $5700. which the said O'Brien claimed to be due him
for work, labor and scrvices and for breach of contract by the
corporation. The contract with 0'Brien had been terminated
after payment to him of approximately $2,000, and when 1t was
discovered that Dawley, and not 0'Brien, was the owner of the
process by which the medels of prehistoric animals were
onerated.,

In addition to the payments made to Rothacker under

the contract, the corporation had expended large sums on work

preliminary to the production of the picture. liiss Curtis

had spent an cndless amount of time and a large amount of
money both in New York and on her trip to Los Angeles,
arranging details of production at that time.

The total amount lost by Curtis by reason of the mis-
ropresentations of Rothacker amd Willlams wvas $64,277.01.




- CATHRIRE CURTIS v. ROTHACKER -

Outline for Examination
of
John D, Williams.,

October 4, 1924.

1. Dictate the following title for the minutes:

Examination of John D. Williams, taken
pursuant to notice dated June 11, 1924 and
stipulations dated September 30, 1924 and
October 9, 1924 at the office of Chadbourne,
Hunt, Jaeckel & Brown, attorneys for Plaintiff,
No. 165 Broadway, Borough of Manhattan, New York

City, on Thursday, October 9, 1924 at 10 A.M.

2. Note the appearances.,

2. Dictate the following title for the examination of

7illiams:

John D. Williams, having been first duly

sworn, testified as follows:

Direct examination by Mr. Chadbourne.




4. Txamine Williams as to the following matters:

In July 1920 he was General lManager of the Associated

Pirst National Pictures,Inc.?

In July 1920 he was General licnager of First National

Exhibitors-Circuit,Inc.?

How long prior to that time had he been General lanager

of those corporations?

Did he join with Mr. Watterson 2. Rothacker in acquir-

ing from Sir Arthur Conan Doyle the motion picture rights to the

story "The Lost World"?

Did Kr. Rothacker acquire the motion picture rights?

Was Williams financially interested in the acquisition

of such rights?

Did he make any investments?

ilas he associated with Mr. Rothacker in offering these

motion picture rights to various motion picture producers?

Did he have any business relations of any sort in

connection with the motion picture rights to "The Lost ‘orld"?

then did Mr. Rothacker acquire these rights?

In June 1920 he had a conversstion with MissCurtis

about "The Tost World"?




At that time he showed her a film illustrating the use
of certain models of pre-historic animsls necessary to the

production of the picture?
“here did he procure this £ilm?
What was it, etc?

Did he not state at that time that the models were ex-
clusivel y owned, invented amd operated by Willis H. O'Brien?

Did he not state that Mr. O'Brien was then in the employ
of Mr. Rothacker?

Did he mske any representations?
What was said, ete?

Did he not tell Miss Curtis: (quote exactly) that a one
real picture featuring pre-historic animals had been released
and run at a Broadway Theatre but had been stopped by Xr.
Rothacker?

He made an offer to Miss Curtis on behalf of the Pirst

National, to advance money to her upon a releasMontract?
What was the offer?

Did he not tell Miss Curtis thet the Pirst Nationsl would

enter into acontraot if Miss Curtis' corporation produced 1t?

i A ’q ,!'f”f"& z;ii,f‘ %




Did he not tell liiss Curtis that the First Hational would
agree to meks o cash sdvemce ef fxom £160,000 to £200,000

in the evont that liiss Curtis' corparation undertook to produce
the pioture?

Was it not £ fact that at this time the First Hationsl
hed aeady rejected & proposml that it distribute "The Lost

World” snd meke 8 cash advance?

Detsli la of prior offer:

(In or about February 1920 ons Rebert Rubin was offered
the rights to The lost World btut when he sought a relessing
contract from the First lat lonel, it was refused.)

Did the First National have negotiations with s Mr,
Rubin in February 1920 in regard to the production of "The Lost
World"”?

What negotiationss
Result?

How much money 414 he receive from lir, Rothscker as
the proceeds of the oontract between the Cethrine Curtis Cor-
poration and Watterson R. Rothacker?




Show him lotter dated July 2, 1920. That letter was
signed by him and sent te iliss Curtis as President of the Cathrine
Curtis Corparation. (Exhibit A).

Ditbo latter of Jume 29, 1920. (Exhibit B).

Ditto letter of Septembor 3, 1920 to kr. Ernest Shipman
as agent of Cathrine Curtis Corporstion. (Exhibit C.)

Ditto letter of Ootober 19, 1920. (Exhibit D).

Ditto letter of Ootober 26, 1920. (Bxhibtit E.)
Ditto letter of November 26, 1920. (Exhitdt F.)

Ditto latter of December 1, 1920 to lir. F. J. Ward,
Trensurer of Cathrine Curtis Corparation. (Exhibit G.)




- CURTIS v. ROTHACKER and WILLIAMS -

Outline for Examinat;on of Mr. Rothacker

Se

Rothacker:

Dictate the following title for the minutes:

Examination of the defendant Watterson R.
Rothacker taken pursuant to notice dated July
1 1924 and stipulations dated September 30 1924,
and October 9, 1924, at the office of Chadbourne,
Hunt, Jaeckel & Brown, the attorneys for plaintiff,
No. 165 Broadway, Borough of Yanhattan, New York
City, on Thursday, October 9, 1924, at 10 A.M.

Note appearances.

Dictate the following title for the examination of

Watterson R. Rothacker, being first duly
sworn,testified as follows:

Direct examination by lr. Chadbourne.

Examine Rothacker as to the following matters:

(Note. The notice for the examination of Rothacker
was drafted hastily in order to catch Rothacker before
he left town. As it does not give a very broad scope

for an examination, we may meet objections to some of




our questions. The questions call for answery,
however, which are related to the matters specified

.in the notice and may be justified on the theory

that they lay a foundation for testimony as to the

matters specified in the notice.)

As to paragraph 2 of the Notice,viz: Whether Rothacker,
together with the defendant, Williams,had acquired the exclusive
right to manufacture and distribute a motion picture based upon

a story "The Lost World” by Sir Arthur Conan Doyle, we should ask:

Whether Mr. Rothacker was acquainted with Mr, Williams

in and prior to July, 19209

Whether he knew Williams at that time was Ceneral
Manager of Associated First National Pictures,Inc. and of First

National Exhibitors-Circuit,Inc.?

Whether he acquired,prior to July 1920,the motion
picture rights to a story by Sir Arthur Conan Doyle, entitled
"The Lost World"?

Did Williams join with him in the acquisition of these

motion picture rights?

(There was some relationship between Williams and

Rothacker in the acquisition of motion picture rights).
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We should try to discover:

1. Whether Williams made any financial investment.
2 What agreement existed between 7illiams and

Rothacker.

By his agreement, Rothacker promised that evidence of
same (viz: acquisition of motion picture rights) would be submitted

upon the execution of the agreement.
What evidence of this did he have to submit?

He never did submit any.

Some time prior to July 1920 and in or about february
Lo
1980 Rothacker offered these motion picture rights to one Redert

éégg;g& égg;gwiried to get Williams to advance money on behalf

of the Associated First National Pictures,Inc. for the production
of the picture. Williams submitted it to his companies, but they

refused any advance.

Lo AAA,
Ask Rothacker whether he offered these rights to Redbani

;QEZ;Fin or about February 1920.

As to paragraph 5 of the notice,viz: whether the de-

fendant John D. Williams shared in any part of the proceeds of

the defendant, Watterson R. Rothacker from the contract with said

Cathrine Curtis Corporation, we should ask:

-




What arrangement was there between Williams and
Rothacker which lead Williams to try to interest lMiss Curtis

in the purchase of the motion picture rights?

Was Williams paid anything out of the proceeds of

the contract with Cathrine Curtis Corporation?

(The signing of this contract and its

terms are admitted by the answer.)

Under paragraph 1 of the notice, we should ask the

following:

At the time Rothacker signed the contract with €athrine
Curtis Corporation, he knew that one, Herbert Dawley,claimed the
exclusive rights to the process of manufacturing and operating

models of pre-historic animals.
He knew Dawley had applied for a patent on the process.

He knew that Willis H. O'Brien had formerly been

employed by DPawley.

He knew that Dawley had produced and exhibited

pictures showing pre-historic animals in action.

The process used in those pictures was the same as that

used by O'Brien.

Dawley had produced two pictures,"The Ghost of Slumber
Mountain" and "Along the Moonbegm Trail”.
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The production of both these pictures required the

use of models of pre-historic animals similar to those manu-

factured and operated by Willis H, O'Brien. No attempt was

ever made by Rothacker to enjoin or restrain Dawley in the use

of the models of pre-historic animals.




- CURTIS v. ROTHACKER and WILLIAMS -

Outline for Examination of Mr. Rothacker

1. Dictate the following title for the minutes:

Examination of the defendant Watterson R.
Rothacker teken pursuant to notice dated July
1l 1924 and stipulations dated September 30 1924,
and :ctober 9, 1924, at the office of Chadbourne,
Hunt, Jaeckel & Brovm, the attorneys for plaintiff,
No. 165 Broadway, Borough of !‘anhattan, New York
City, on Thursday, October 9, 1924, at 10 A.M.

Note appearances.

Se Dictate the following title for the examination of
Rothecker:
Watterson 2. Rothacker, being first duly
sworn,testified as follows:

Lirect examination by lir. Chadbourne.

Examine Rothacker as to the following matters:
(Hote. The notice for the examination of Rothacker

was drafted hastily in order to catch Rothacker before

he left town. As it does not give a very broad scope

for an examination, we may meet objections to some of




our questions. The questions call for answer,
however, which are related to the matters specified
in the notice and may be justified on the theory
that they lay a foundation for testimony as to the

matters specified in the notice.)

As to paragraph 2 of the Notice,viz: Whether Rothacker,
together with the defendant, Williams had acquired the exclusive
right to manufacture and distribute a motion picture based upon

a story "The 7ost #World" by Sir Arthur Conan Doyle, we should ask:

WWhether lir. Rothacker was acquainted with Ir, i7illiams
in and prior to July, 1920°

Whether he knew Williams at that time was General
lfanager of Associated First Hational Pictures,Inc. and of First

llational Exhibitors-Circuit,KInc.?

Wthether he acquired,prior to July 1920,the motion
picture rights to a story by Sir Arthur Conan Doyle, entitled
"The lost World"?

Did Williams Join with him in the acquisition of these

motion picture rigite?

(There was some relationship between Williams and

Rothacker in the acquisition of motion picture rights).
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We should try to discover:

1l. %thether Williams made any financial investmant.
2. ‘that agreement existed between ¥71lliams and

R2othacker.

By his agreement, Rothacker promised that evidence of
same (viz: acquisition of motion picture rights) would he submitted

upon the execution of the agreement.
What evidence of this did he have to submit?

He never did submit any.

Some time prior to July 1920 and in or about February
) Rothacker offered these motion picture rights to eme
I e TH s
'R ‘i tried to get Wi%.4isms to advance money on behal?f
Y RIALLA

of the Associated First Hatiopal Pictures,Inc. for the production
of the picture. 7illiams submitted it to his companies, but they
rofused any advance.

Ty

isk Rothacker whether he offered these rights to Rebest

Rubdyr-in or about February 1920.

As to paragraph 5 of the notice,viz: whether the de-
fendant John D. #illiams shared in any part of the proceeds of
the defendant, Watterson R. Rothacker from the contract with said
Cathrine Curtis Corporastion, we should ask:
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fhat arrangement was there between (/illiams and
Rothacker which lesd Williams to try to interest liiss Curtis

in the purchase of the motion picture rights?

Was 7illizms paid anything out of the proceeds of

the contract with Cathrine Curtis Corporation?

(The signing of this contract and its

terms are admitted by the answer.)

Under peragraph 1 of the notice, we should ask the
following:

At the time Rothacker signed the contract with Cathrine

Curtis Corporation, he knew that one, Herbert Dawley,claimed the

exclusive rights to the process of manufacturing and operating

models of pre-historic animals.

He knew Dawley had applied for a patent on the process.

He knew that Willis H., 0'Brien had formerly been

employed by Dawley.

He kmew that Dawley had produced and exhibited

pictures showing pre-historic animals in action.

The process used in those pictures was the same as that

used by O'Brien.

Dawley had produced two pictures,"The GChost of Slumber

Kountain™ and "Along the lMoonbegm Trail".




The production of both these pictures required the

use of models of pre-historic animels similar to those manu-

factured and operated by Wiilis H. 0'Brien. No attempt was

ever made by Rothacker to enjoin or restrain Jawley in the use

of the models of pre-historic animsals.
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CATHRINE CU=TI3,
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WATER3ON R. ROTHACKER and
JOHN D. WILLIAMS,

Defendgnta.

MEMORANDUMX OF PLAINTIFF'S CAUSE OF ACTION.

On July 8, 1920, The Cathrine Curtig Corporation
entered into 2 contract with Wsterson E. Rothacker by which
Rothacker sold to the corpormtion the motion picturs rights
to 3ir Arthur Conen Doyle's story "The Lost World'. "The
Lost World"” is a story desling with the experliences of &
party of Snglish explorera in a country inhasbited by dinosaurs
end other prchistoric sanimsls. To ma'® an effective pro-

duction of such s story it would, of course, be neces=ary to

show the prehistoric animels in action. #ithout the pre-

historic enimals a8 a feature the motion picture rights to

the story would be of 1ittles or no velue. As an inducement




to the purchase of the picture, ir. Rothacker acecordl ngly repre-
gented that he was the owner of & collection of mesnnikins repre-

sent ing prehistorio snimals and that he had the exclusive right

to use them for the memfseturc snd 4istribution of motion pic-

turea throughout the world, end, further, thet he hed under con-
tract the exclusive services of one Willisg H. O'3rien to design,
prepere end maspufecture prehistoric snimals. Er. G'Brien's
models were the ones to whigh Hr. Rothscker had escoulred the
exolusive rirhts. A1l of these ryepresentetions were formally
incorporeted into %he contrsst, 25 will be seen by e reference
to the cantresct, which iz set forth in full as en exhibit
attached to thlis memorandum.

The price to be paid by the Cephrine Curtis Corporation
was ®37,500, payeble in the following insts Llments:

25% upon the signing of the contrect;

2567 wpon the delivery of properly exccuted assigmments
of the rights to 3ir Arthur Conen loyle's story;

50" upnn the complelion of Lhe pisotuwre.

There wasg & further agreement that Rothscker should re-
ceive 507 of the profits sfter & credit to the corporstion of
£150,000 as sn allowence for the cost of preduction.

The corporstion sgreed to use the services of ¥illis H.
0'3Brien, the £llepged inventor of the models of the prehisteric
animsls, in the production of the pilcture snd to produce the pilo-
ture in from five to seven reels based upon & scenario spproved
by Rotheckere. #ork was to be begun upon the pisture within
thirty days =fter the delivery of the written spproval by

B




Rothacker of the sceansrio, sand the pleture to be eompleted with-
in 8ix months thereafter.

The lsst clause of the coenbrect gave Hobthscker the
right to terminste the contrzab upon thirly days' written noiice
to the corpomtion in the event that the corporstion ehould heve
fe i1led to perform sny of fhe terms #nd shoulc hsve further failed
to remedy any default after notice.

The Cethrine Curtis Corporet ion was induced to euter
inte this contirsct by certein representstions mede dy John D.
¥illiems, who was then the geners ) mansger of the First Yationsl
Exhibitors Circuit, inc. and Assgocisted rirst Netionel Tictures,
Ine., a8 well 28 by Rothacker. Willimma represonted Lo iiss
Cathrine Curtis, en officcr of the corporation, thet the First
Net ionel ixhibitors Sxehenge,nc. end .ssoginted First Yational
Pietures,Tnec. were willing to enter into & pre-relesse contrzct.
He named a specific sum o be paid 83 8 negetive zdvence end alse
stoted thet First Tstiomel would even be willing to mske n8sh
advences towerd the produstion of the picture.

“hen the Curtis Corpomtion entered into the contract
with Rethacker it peid 9,375 upon the gipaing of the contract.
Thereefter, two psyments of £4,687.50 esch were mede. The cor-
poration also entered into s contract with Willis H. O0'Brien,
by which it 2equired the right to the services of U'Brien im the
production of the pleture and sgreed to vey him a salsry of

#100 per week, commencing iugust 1, 1920, end & bomus of #2000,

-3-




peysble upon the completion of the picture.

The Curtis Corporat ion immedislely set sbout making
preperations for the procduction of the picture. Various nego-
tistions were bepun with rgents ané éirestors. Countless tele-
grems were exchenged between sgents in Californie snd the corpors-
tion officers in “ew York in regerdé to cast, talent snd the de-
tails preliminery to orodustion. Cherles Lorue was engaged to
write the scenario for "The Lost Vorld." A greal desl of his
tire, as well as that of Miss Curtis, wae spent in going over
the detells of the story. In the early Psll of 1920 Mise Curtis
left for Los Angeles, eascompanied by her seoretery and Mr. Logue,
vho wes then at work on the seenario snd who wes 2lse to sct as

assistant director of the production. It wes Mr.Rothscker's

wish that TLopuc be teken to the Coast in order thet he might

benefit by oconferences with Rothacker, "sinwright, O0'Brien,
Colonel Selig &ndé others.

Upon arriving in Los Angeles Mise Curtis entered into
negotiations with Col. Selilg for the production of 'The Lost
World™. After considerable time and expense, including legal
fees, ligs Curtis wes herself unable to make = satisfactory con-
tract with Selig. ©She then inourred the extrs expense of aving
ir. Ward, the Treesurer of the Curtis Corporst fon, make the trip
to Los Angeles in the hope that ke might be sble %o make » satis-
factory contracte. This sl1so proved imposs=ible, All negotistions

with Col. Selig were therecupon sbandoned, #né shortly after the

.o




Curtis Corporst ion entered into 2 contract with Thomas Ince for
the preduction of "The Lost Forld.”

Before & contrgct v ith Inee wes poscible 1t wes necessary
to exhibvit to iir. Ince 2 film showing the medels of the prehistorie
snimels which were to be used in the production of "The Lost Forld."
After some d1fficulty O'Brien wes finally induced te exhibit such
e film. The £ilm obteined was "The Ghost of Slumber Hountein™,
which wes lomned to 0'SBrien by the Yorld Film Sxchenge. It wes
the proverty of isjor Herbert Dewley. “hen Miss Curtis viewed
the pioture she noticed that the opening title carried the nsme
of LCerbert Dawley a2nd that the nome of "11lis H. 0'SBrien di1d net
fppeeT. At the time the contract was sirmed, ¥r.Zothacker had
represented to ¥iss Curtis that 0'Brien was the original owner
and maker of the mal els of the prehistoric enimels and that he
had the exclusive right to oporste such models ené to uge them
in the mamfacture of motion pletures.

In 1921 Migs Curtis discovered that Dawley hsd relessed
& second prehistoric animsl ploture entitled 'Along the ioonbeem
Trail*. The opening title of this piclture curried Davley's
nexe snd steted that the proocess wes lnvented snd patented by
Dewleye. Miss Curtis olso discovered that no attempt had ever
been mede by Rothacker or 0'3riem to enloin this pleture or to

eontest the zight of Davley to use the prehistorie models. In-

vestigetion 2lse showed thet 0'Brien never relezsed under his

own neme sny films showing prehistoric animels. Mr. Dawley




stated to lkise Curtis thet C'Brien had st one time vworked for him
but hedéd subseocunently been diasshnrged. About the time ilise
Curtio also discovered thet Rothscker had onoe sttempted to mell
the story of "The lost vorld”, cambined with the U'Brien snimel
models, to enother producer for 9,000.00 ené e third interest in
the profits, end thnt 2% thet time he bhad stated thaet the First
Fetions 1l Exhibiters Circult, Ine. and Asuocinted “irst Natiomel
fdetures, Inc. wonld give = contreect for distribustion. The
producer thereupon esme J8st, Interviewed the officisls of the
Firat Netionsl enéd was refuced s ocontrsot. Zhis wss prior to the
time vhen "illiems made his reprecentet ions to lilss Curtis. It
wee only six weeks afterwsrds thet “othescker, through Villiems,
entered into negotistions with Curtis for the sale of the iden-
tiesl property st c price of {37,500.00 snd 507 of the profits -
reiterating the representetions thet Pirst Notionel would enter
into g8 disbtribution contract for "The Lost "orld”, with full
nowledge on the part of "illiems snd HZothacker of the former
refussl by First Seitional to make such 2 smirect. Rotheeker
ané 7111iie~e nevertheless secepted the three insteliment pey-
ments on seid contract from the Curtie Cerporation. Pur ther-
more “othacker never st eny time delivered to Curtis Corpors-
tion = copy of the properly sssigmed righte fonm 3ir srthur

Consn !oyle =8 required under the Rothasker-Curtis contiaot.

Fearing teo risgk farther money in the production of &
ploture which might result in pstent 1lltigstion because of




Dawley's rights, the corporation refused to go on with the pile-
ture. Thereupon in the summer of 1921 Rothacker notified the
corporation in writing thet the contrect hed been defasulted,
glthough he promised thet he would return the money already psicé
or would give 2n equivelent interest in the production in the
event thest he negotisted £ contraot with any o ther people.

Miss Curtis, who had requlired by sssisnment 211 the
rirhts of the corporation under the cantrasct, thereupan drought

suit in Zotober 1922 egeinst Rothecker and "1lliscs. The com-

plaint set up & ceuse of sction in tort for damsges resulting

from freud snd decelt. The complaint slleped that the corpore-
tion wes induced to enter into # eertein contract with Rethacker
by misrepresentstims made by Rothecker and “illisms.

Briefly summeriged the misrepresentations =lleged in
the compleint were 28 follows:

l. Thet the First Net ionsl Exhibitors Cireuit, Inc. and
Associated First Nstional Fietures, Ino., two corporstions of
which the defendsnt,"1llisms ,wes &sn officer »nd general mensger,
were willing to enter into a releasing coentrmaet with the Curtis
Corporst ion, when 8 & matter of fasct the two corporstions which
#illisms purported to control would not heave entered into such =
releesing o ntract and further hed slready refused to enter into
such a releasing contrsot.

2e That Rotheacker was the owner of the prehistoric models

eand had the exclusive right to use the ssame when a&s £ matter of




fect one I'awley had orig insted the proces= =nd had procured
patents on them, smd hsd slreedy releesed pictures skhowing such
prehistoric snirsls.

Se That Rothacker hed = ve iid sgsisjmment from Sir Arthur
Conan Doyle of the motion picture rights to "The Tost World"
when as # matter of fect Hothacker never had such en assigmment.

Ainswers wore Iinterposed by both defendents denying the
alleretions in pleintiff's campleint.

An sotion wes =10 begun by #iliis !I. G'3rien sgeinst
the Cathrine Curtis Corporstion in the City Court of the City
of YNew York for %700, which the 8s1é 0'3rien claimed to be due
him for work, lsbor and services =nd for breach of contract by
the corporetion. The contrect with O'"Brien had been terminsted
when it wae discovcred that Dawley wes the owner of the process
by which the models of prehistoric snimsls were operated. The
contrect with 'Brien stated thet the use #nd construction of
the modele of prehistoric animasls wes known only o 0'Brien.

This was, of course, false #né kmown % be false, since 0'Brien

had worked for isjor awley snd had assisted Le jor Dewley in

the preperation of models for a pleture afterwsrds produced and
distributed by Lsjor Dzwley.

In gddition to the psyments mede to Zothecker under the
eontrest, the corporstion hed expended lerge sums on work pre-

liminsry to the production of the pleture.




fhe totsl amount lost by the corperstion by resson of the

misrepresentations of Rotheaker end %illiems wes $64,277.01.




SUPREKE COURT
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KEMORANDUK OF PLAINTIFFYS CAUSE OF ACTION.

on July 8, 1920, The Cethrine Curtis Corporatiosm
entered into & contrest with Seterson R. Rothacker by which
Rothacker aold to the corperstion the motion nicture rishts
o Sir Arthmur Conem Doyle's story "The Tost Vorld”’. “The
Iost Worléd"” is a story dealing with the experiencen of o
party of English explorers in a country inhabited by dinossurs

end other prehistoric enimals. To mem an effective pro-

duction of such ¢ story 1t would, of course, he necessery to
show the prehistoric snimels in action. ¥ithout the pre-
higtoric sninals as s feature the motion pieture righta to

the story would be of 1ittle or no yoalne. A8 sn inducement




to the purokmae of the pleture, ilr. Rothacker accordl ngly repre-
gsented that he was the omwner of = colliection of menniking repre-
sent ing prehistoric snimsls and that he had the exclusive right
to use them for Lthe mamfegiure snd dletribution of motion plo-
tures throughout the world, snd, farther, thet he had¢ under con-
tract the exolusive services of one Hillis H. O'"3rien to desizn,
prepare sad manufscture prehistoric snimsls. Mr. 7'SBriea's
models were the oemes Lo which Ur, Hothacker hed secuired the
exclusive rishis. All of these representstions were formelly
incorporated inte the contrsaet, 2s will be seen by = reforence
to the combract, which is sel forth in full ss sn exhibit
attached to this nemorondum.

The price %o be pald by the Cefhrine Curtls Corporstion
was 37,500, peyeble in the following instsllments:

257 upon the sipning of the contrect;

25% upon the delivery of properly executed sseizments
of the righte teo Sir Arthur Conmn loyle's story;

60 upon the completion of the plature.

There wee ¢ Turther sgreement that Dothacker shomld re-
geive 507 of the profits after & eredit to the corporstion of
£150,000 o8 zn sllovence for the cost of production.

The corporetion sgreed to use the gservices of ¥illie H.
0'Brien, the nlleped inventor of the models of the prehistoric
gnimsls, in the produoction of the ploture sné to produce the pilo-
ture in from five to seven reels besed upon # scenario spproved
by fethecker. Tork wes te be begun upon the picture within
thirty €2ys sf%:xr the delivery of the written spproval by
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Rothaoker of the seenario, snd the picturs to be ompleted with-
1 six months theresfter,

The last clause of the contrect peve Rotheacker the
right to terminste the contrset wpon thirty fays' written netice
to the corparmilon In the event fthat the corporetion should heve
Pailed %o perform ony of the terms end should heve further fsiled
to remedy sny default afier motice.

~The Cethrine Curtis Corparction was Induced %o enter
into this contireat by sertsin representations nefe by John D.

7illisme, who wes then the geners 1 mensger of the First N¥ations1l

Bxhibitors Cirouit, Inc. mui Associrted "irast lstionsl fotures,
Inec., 88 well =8 by Rothscker .Willismmas represented to iiss
Cathrine Curtia, en offio.r of the corpomtion, thet the First
Wet lonal Zxhibitors Sxchenge,ne. snd ‘ssocisted Pirst Yetionel
Ffotures, ne. ware willing % enter into a pre-relesse contrsot.
He named & apecific sum to be paid 22 ¢ negetive sdvence and slso
steted that “irst “=tional would even de willing to mske cash
advences towsrd the produstion of the plature.

Yhen the Curtis Jorpormtion entered iato the sontrasct
with Rethecker it peid [9,575 upon the signing of the contract.
Thereefter, two peyments of 24 ,687.50 emch were mede. The cor-
porstion almo entered into & sontresct with "illls ¥, O'Brien,
by which 1t scguired the right to the sorvices of 7'Brien in the
preoduction of the picture snd ecgreed to pey him & sslary of
%100 per week, commencing iwgust 1, 1920, ané # bomus of 72000,

-




payshle upon the completion of the pleture.

The Curtiz Torporstion Immedistely set sdout meking
preperetions for the production of the pisture. Tarious nego-
tistions were begun with sgente sand éirectors. Countless tele-
grems were exchenged between sgenta In Colifernis end the corpora-
tion offigers In Yow York In reparéd to csst, talent snd the de~
ts {18 preliminery to rrodugction. Cherles Lorue was engaged to
write the scenario for "The Lost Vorld.” A great desl of his
tire, 83 well a8 that of Miss Curtis, was spent in going over
the details of the story. In tho early Psll of 1920 Mips Curtis
left for lLos Angeles, sccompenied by her secretary sné lir. lLogue,
vho was then st work on the scanario end who was slso to sct as
assistent direetor of the production. It ves lir.Rothacker's
wish thet Togue be Seken to the Comst in order thet he might
benefit by conferences with Rothacker, "eimwright, O0'Brien,
Colonel Selig end others.

Upon srriving in Los Angeles lilss Curtls entered into
negotiations with Col. 3elig for the production of "The Lost
Vorld”. After considersble tire and expense, including legsl
feea, iiss Curtis was herself unable to meke & setiafaclory con-
treot with Selige She then incurmred the extrs expense of laving
Mr. Vard, the Tressurer of the Curtis Corporat ion, mske the trip
to Los Angeles in the hope thet he might be sble to make s satis-

factory contresct. This slso proved imposeidle. All nepotistions
with Col. Selig were thereupon sabsndoned, end shortly after the

wle




Curtis Corporst ion entered into a contrasct with Thomas Ince for
the production of "The Loat Verld.”

Before ¢ contrect vith Inoe wes possible 1t wes necescary
to exhibit to Ur. Ince 2 £11m showing the models of the prehistoris
snimels which were to be used In the production of "The Tost Forld.”

After some 41fficulty 0'Brien wes finslly induced to exhibit suoch

e £1lm. The £ilm obteined wes "The Ghost of 3lumber Lountein”,

which wes losned to ("Brien by the "orld Film Exchenge. It wes
the property of lisjor Herbert lewley. “hen liisa Curtls viewed
the pioture she noticed thet the opening title cerried the neme
of Herbert Jawley snd that the neme of "illis H. 0'Brien d1d not
gvpeer. At the time the comntract wes sirmed, Nr.Rothescker had
represented to iiss Curtis thet O'Brien wes the original owner
end maker of the mad els of the prehistoric snimels snd thet he
hed the exclusive right to operste such models and to use them
in the mamfacture of motion pictures.

In 1921 liss Curtis discovered thet Dawley hsd releesed
& seeond prehistoric snimal pieture entitled "Along the loonbesm
?reil®., The opening title of this ploture carried Dewley's
neme end steted that the proocess wes invented end pstented by
Dewley. Miss Curtis oleo discovered thet no sttempt had ever
been imede by Rothecker or 0°'Brien to enjoin this pleture or to
sontest the right of Davley to use ths prehistoric models. Tn=-
veastigetion sleo showed thet 0'Brien never released under his
ovn neme sny filme showing prehistoric esnirels. Ur. Dswley
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ststed o iss Curtis thet C'Brien hed 8t one tine vorked for him
bvut hed subsecuently been dischrrged. About this time Nilee
Curtis nlso dlscovered thet Sothacker hed once sttempted to mell
the stary of "The Tost orld”, cocmbined vith the 'Brien mimsl

models, Lo smother produser for [9,000,00 eni e third inSerest in

the profits, sn’ thet £t thet time he hed ateted thet the Firet
Hstionsl Exhibitors Ciroult, Ine. and issocisted Firet Watliomel
rigturea, Imc. would give » centrast for distribution. The
produger thereupon esme irel, interviowed the offisisls of the
Pirst Netionsl end was refuced ¢ sontreeb. This wes prior to the
tise when ‘illiems cede his reprvesentctions te liss Curtle. It
wes only six veeks sfterwsrds thet “othacker, through illicms .
entered into nepotistions with Curtis for the sale of the iden~
tiosi property st ¢ prige of [37,600.,00 snd 507 of the prefits -
rveiterating the representstiona thet First Hetionel would enler
into » distribution contrest for "The Lost vorlé", with fall
xnowledge on the pert of "illisms end Rothasker of the formey
refusel by Pirst “etionsl to make such » smirect. Rotheoker
eué "1llls-s neverthelese socepted the three ingtellment peye
pents on sslé contrset from the Curiia Corpommtion. Pur ther-
more “othecker never st sny time delivered to Curiis Corpors-
ticm » sepy of the properly assigned rights foe sir irthur
conen Joyle o8 reguired under the Zothaoker«Curtis contract.
Pearing to risk further meney in the production of »
ploture which might result in petent 1itigstion beosuze of




Dewley's richts, the corporation refused to go on with the plo-

ture. Thereupon in the summer of 1921 Zothecker notifled the
corvoration in writing thet the contrect hed been defsulted,
glthough he promised thet he would return the money slready peid
or would give an equivelent interest in the production in the
event thet he negotisted 2 gontrect with any other people.

Mies Curtis, wvho had ~oouired by sssirnment 211 the
rirbtes of the corporstion under the contrect, thercupon drought
suit in “cetober 1922 espeinet Zothecker and "illis-s. “he ocom-
plaint set up # oruse of sotion in tort for desmspes resulting
from freud ond deceit. The canplsini alleped thet the corpore-
tion vens induced to enter into = gertein ocontrect with Rothacker
by misrepresentstiorf mede by Zothecker ené “illisma,

Briefly sumerized the misrepresenteiions ¢« lleped in
the sompleint vere as follows:

le Thet the First Mat lonal ixhibitors Cirouit, Inc. &nd
Associnted Pirot NVetional Pletures, Inec., two corporctions of
which the defendsnt, 1lliams wes sn offfieer *nd penerel mansger,
were willing to enter into & releasing contreot with the Curtis
Corporet ion, vhen os s matter of fact the twe corporstions which
#111%ecs purported to control would not heve entered into sueh a
relessiny o ntrect snc furthet had slready refused to enter inte
such 8 releening contrect.

2. That Rothscker wes the owmer of the prehisteric models

gnd had the exclunive right to use the seme vhen os e natter of




fect one Tawley had oriy neted the csrocess sné hed procured
patents on them, ond¢ hed slreedy rclessed pictures showing such
prehistoric sninels.
3¢ That Rothecker hed o valid sssirnment from 2ir Arthur

Conan Doyle of the motion ploture rights to "The Lost World™
rhen as ¢ metier of feot lothsoker never hod such en ssocipment.

‘newors were interposed by both defendentis demying the
ellegmtions in pleintiff?s gampleint,

An sotion wes rleo begun by “il'dis li, 3'3rien epsinst
‘the Cathrine Curtis Corporetion in the "1ty Court of the City
of Yew York for 1700, which the ssicé U'3rien cleimec to be due
him for work, lsbor snéd services sn for broach of conirsct by
the corporstion. The contreet with ('Brien had been terminoted
when 1% was dlssovered thet Pewley was the owner of the process
by which the models of prehiatoric animals were operrtied. The
contrret with O'3rien steted thet the use end construciion of
the modecls of prehistoric snimels wes known only to §'3rien,
This wes, of course, falce #né known fto be falme, since 0'3rien

had vorked for sjor ‘ewley snd had ascisted s jor Devley in

the preparation of models for o plature eftervarde produced snd

distributed by iLajor Iswley.
In eddition to the paymenta rmede Lo -othasker uader the
sontragt, the corporstion had expenied large sums on work pree

liminery to the production of the picture.




The totsl smsuut lost by the corporetion by rezson of the

misreprésentetions of Hothscker enéd "illieme wes £64 ,277.01.
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